

---

Subject: PandaRoot meeting, 24th of February, 10:00 EVO  
Posted by [Johan Messchendorp](#) on Mon, 22 Feb 2010 20:53:28 GMT  
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

Dear all,

On Wednesday, we will have our next PandaRoot meeting. This time hosted by Stefano (myself will be traveling to China). Tentative agenda points...

- General announcements:
  - \* contributions for collaboration meeting
  - \* ....
- Tracking:
  - \* report Gianluigi: resolution studies for STT
  - \* track merging
- Analysis:
  - \* recent activities from Klaus, Soeren, et al.
- EvtGen & precision problem?
- AOB
  - \* ....

For any additional agenda points, please contact Stefano.

Stefano & Johan.

---